

RED HILL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

3556 Red Hill Road
Tallasse, Alabama 36078

26 July 2017

City of Foley
407 East Laurel Ave
PO Box 1750
Foley, Alabama 36535

Dear Mayor/Council,

The members of the Red Hill Volunteer Fire Department are interested in purchasing from your city a ultra high pressure 100 gallon skid unit that is being labeled as surplus property.

We are in the process of putting together a utility vehicle to be used on the Forever Wild property that is located in out Fire District along the Tallapoosa River. This property is owned and managed by the Alabama Conservation Department. Only limited vehicles are allowed in this area to preserve the natural beauty that we are losing due to logging and development.

This would be an excellent skid unit for the vehicle we are putting in service. Our fire district encompasses the north east corner of Elmore County covering the southern part of Lake Martin and along the western edge of the Tallapoosa River. Much of the area in our fire district is wilderness.

We are very much interested in the said piece of equipment and would love to purchase said item as soon as possible to put this unit in service. Due to limited funding we are offering to pay in the amount of **\$5,000.00**. These funds are from Elmore County Fire Fees from Property Tax and are to be used only in purchasing of Fire Equipment.

Any questions, please contact Lt Neighbors at (334)399-1840.

Sincerely,

Charles A Chambers

Charles A. Chambers
Chief, #1600
Red Hill VFD